

**Storm Water Committee
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 10, 2024**

Attendees:

Megan Barone (Peter Cons) Robert Galati Jerry Crinella
Angela Muchal Andrew Tomaskevitch

Pledge

Motion to accept June, 2024 Minutes - Made by Robert Galati - Seconded by Angela Muchal. All in favor.

New Business

- Request was made to Peters Consulting to make sure any storm water project that they work on get communicated to the Storm Water Committee

Minutes

- Reviewed all active projects
 1. JYSA Updates – Dennis Peters has a meeting with PennDOT to discuss existing sediment scheduled for July 17 at 2:00. An update will be provided to the committee.
 2. Brennan Street – **No further updates** – Last report: No Response from Casey Barnes. Attorney Tunis is reaching out to the developer to see if they are allowing the easement. A cost has been provided to Sandi O for grants
 3. Bridge Street – The punch list items are being worked on. Paving s being done. Planned completion in the next 2 weeks.
 4. Ward Street – Megan said G Betti took over and he will look at the depression at Center and Ward Streets
 5. Blakely/Lane Streets (PEMA/FEMA project) – **No further updates.** Last report Denny provided documentation to Sandi O for grant resubmission.
 6. 4th and Sturges, Second and Hands Streets (sewer) – Projects are combined into one, at cost of ~\$548,000. Waiting to hear about LSA grant awards. Anticipating September grant announcements
 7. 813 Lawler Dr. – **No further updates.** Last report: Reached out to Sandi O for grant opportunities.
 8. Winthrop Street . Starting to pave. Megan will bring the high storm drain to Denny’s attention
 9. Misc Inlet repairs – total of about 30 inlets. Denny has the high-priority list (Hill & Front St, Hill and Constitution Ave, 3rd Ave. and Sturges St), which is about \$44,000. Joe Cirba has 6 inlets on his list and has already started Church St & 2nd Ave. and Church St and 3rd Ave.
 10. Misc Projects – 2nd Ave & Lane was added to the list. Megan will ask Denny to look at it.
 - a. Hill and Erie #1
 - b. Constitution and Lane #2
 - c. Constitution and Cherry #3
 - d. Clarkson and Mylert #4
 - e. Tonwin and Siniawa #5
 - f. Lane and 4TH #6
 11. Settler’s View detention ponds - We have not been able to successfully contact the developer. This issue is on Maura’s list.

12. Hill and Constitution – Megan will discuss with Denny. May need a new outfall permit, or a modification of the existing one.
13. Ferdinand Street– Preparing outfall permit. Contract documents are almost complete, but permits are required. Chapter 105 permit takes 3-4 months. This project can be a Spring 2025 project
14. Olga Street – Contract documents and plans are drafted and being reviewed by Denny. Aiming for an August 29 bid opening. Denny should be asking that the project be placed on August agenda.
15. MaryJo Drive – Contract documents and plans are drafted and being reviewed by Denny. Aiming for an August 29 bid opening. Denny should be asking that the project be placed on August agenda.
16. MS4 – Emily expects to have the draft in August. Some required documentation has been requested from the borough.
17. Murray Ave – (between Spring and Blakely Streets / Grassy Island and Powell Avenues) This project is a swale to address Blakely street water issues. G Betti is working on it with DPW.
18. Thomas and Palmer – Denny will look at it during the next rain event. If road grading will fix the issue, it can be added to the road-paving list.
19. Curch Street Sewer – Denny is starting the plans and contract documents.

Public Comment

None.

Motion to adjourn

Made by Robert Galati - Seconded by Andrew Tomaskevitch– All in favor

Next Meeting

August 14, 2024 6:00 PM at Jessup Borough Building

Disclaimer: This report is considered to be in **Draft Form** until the committee approves them and the next scheduled meeting (August 14)